



NARCISO ARELLANO MEDINA

Art Director, illustrator & UI designer, I mix and cook spicy pixels

Portfolio 2019 - chicho.mx

OBJETIVE

My current objective is to work with a creative team, building beautiful and memorable digital experiences. I'd like to help spearhead the evolution of brands and clients, which in the end, will contribute to my personal and professional development.

PROFILE

I'm a young, dynamic and enthusiastic graphic designer, with solid and proven experience in art direction, interactive design and illustration.

High level skill set with substantial quality and speed. Good leader with awesome vector illustration and arts knowledge. Willing to travel, share and learn new stuff.

WORK HISTORY

INTERACTIVE ART DIRECTOR - DENKWERK GmbH GERMANY - DECEMBER 2016 – CURRENT JOB

INTERACTIVE ART DIRECTOR - FOO STUDIO / DIGITAL INTERACTIVE AGENCY MÉXICO

- NOVEMBER 2015 – NOVEMBER 2016

LEAD DESIGNER - IMPACT PROXIMITY BBDO DUBAI

- FEBRUARY 2014 – DECEMBER 2014

INTERACTIVE ART DIRECTOR WUNDERMAN DUBAI

- APRIL 2012 – DECEMBER 2013

INTERACTIVE JUNIOR ART DIRECTOR GRUPO W

- JANUARY 2010 – APRIL 2012

JUNIOR ART DIRECTOR KANSEI LAB

- FEBRUARY 2009 – SEPTEMBER 2009

DESIGN INTERN SICOM TELEVISIÓN

- FEBRUARY 2008 – JUNE 2008

ILLUSTRATOR ANIMEX STUDIOS

- JANUARY 2008 – APRIL 2008

EDUCATION

Digital Invaders / Grupo W's interactive School — School year 2009

Semillero de Creativos / DDB México Creative School — School year 2008

Meritorious Autonomous University of Puebla — School year 2003

COURSES AND SEMINARS

2004 Seminar: International Graphic Design Seminar (corporate identity).

2006 Congress: La visión del diseño gráfico en el tercer milenio. 2007 Congress: Ilustra-acción.

2008 Seminar: Interdiseño (Videogame Development).

AWARDS

2019 - Tintoretto2Go

Webby Awards Best Visual Design - Function - April 2019

2017-2018 SocialTools Black&Decker

D&AD Awards Digital Design - Wood Pencil **RedDot Awards** 2017

Bronce Cube OneClub 2018

2016 - Indio + Lubezki

Awwwards Site of the day - Sunday 08, May

Awwwards Honorable Mention - Tuesday 27, April

CssAwards Site of the day - Monday 20, June

2013 - Afraid Of 'Alef'? - Monster Arabic Alphabet

Dubai Lynx 2013 - Short List - Design

2013 - 6 **Daily Deviations**

"Art of the day" Deviantart.com

2013 - Folicure - "BarberShop"

Awwwards - Site of the day

2012 - 2011 - Rexona- "The next Super hero"

The Webby Awards 2011 - Finalist

Awwwards 2012 - Website of the day

Ojo de Iberoamerica 2011 - Bronze

IAB. 2012 Silver

Circulo Creativo 2011 - UI Design Gold

FWA 2011 - Site of the day

2011 - Rexona - "We are the men"

Ojo de Iberoamerica 2011 - Bronze

FWA site of the day

Circulo Creativo 2011 - Microsite Gold

IAB. 2012 - Bronze

2011 - Slang - "Lucha libre the game"

A! diseño Webpage Finalist

Ojo de Iberoamerica 2011 - Gold

Circulo Creativo 2011 - Microsite Gold

IAB. IAG 2012 - Silver

2010 - Knorr - "Tu receta Perfecta"

Ojo de Iberoamerica 2010 - Banner

Bannerblog - Banner of the day Mention

A! Diseño 2010 - Banner

FWA Mobile of the day

Circulo Creativo 2011 - Mobile Gold

SKILLS :

Hardworker, Teamworker, Responsible, Creative and Well-organized.

LANGUAGES :

English - S-3 / **Spanish** - S-5